

305

California Historical Society
for reference use only

June 7, 1912

302
306
Mr. H.M. Fitch,
c/o W.P. Fuller & Co.,
San Francisco, Cal.

Dear Sir:-

Referring to your favor of May 2nd regarding Display Panels, as per sample sent us, would advise the A.H. Vilas Co. quote a duplicate of your panel in unfinished wood, at 10¢ each knocked down. We doubt whether this would be of much benefit to you in this shape, as the cost of assembling these panels would still have to be borne by you. They did not send a sample but their proposition means simply that they will cut the panel and moulding to size, unfinished. Their representative stated that it was the only thing they could possibly offer us in this line.

Very truly yours,

W.P. FULLER & CO.
HAB